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Jodi Legros

From: Municipal Planning <MunicipalPlanning@enbridge.com>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 9:41 AM

To: Jodi Legros; clerks pelham

Subject: RE: Notice of Hearing - File B12/2024P

Thank you for your circulation.   

 

Enbridge Gas does not object to the proposed application(s) however, we reserve the right to amend or remove 

development conditions. This response does not signify an approval for the site/development. 

 

Please always call before you dig, see web link for additional details: https://www.enbridgegas.com/safety/digging-

safety-for-contractors 

 

It is the responsibility of the applicant to verify the existing gas servicing does not encroach on more than one property 

when subdividing or severing an existing land parcel. For more details contact ONTLands@enbridge.com. 

 

Please continue to forward all municipal circulations and clearance letter requests electronically to 

MunicipalPlanning@Enbridge.com.  

 

Regards, 

 

Willie Cornelio CET (he/him) 
Sr Analyst, Municipal Planning 
Engineering 
— 
 

ENBRIDGE 

TEL: 416-495-6411 
500 Consumers Rd, North York, ON M2J1P8 
 

enbridge.com 

Safety. Integrity. Respect. Inclusion. 
 

 

From: Jodi Legros <JLegros@pelham.ca>  

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 9:27 AM 

To: NPEI (jim.sorley@npei.ca) <jim.sorley@npei.ca>; Municipal Planning <MunicipalPlanning@enbridge.com>; Hydro 

One (LANDUSEPLANNING@HYDROONE.COM) <LANDUSEPLANNING@HYDROONE.COM> 

Subject: [External] Notice of Hearing - File B12/2024P 

 

    

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER 

Were you expecting this email? TAKE A CLOSER LOOK. Is the sender legitimate? 

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you are 100% sure that the email is safe. 

Good morning, 

 

Please find attached Notice of Hearing for Committee of Adjustment file: 

 

• B12-2024P  690 Quaker Road 

 

Comments are due by: June 19, 2024. 
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Regards, 

 

 
TOWN OF PELHAM CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

The information contained in this communication, including any attachments, may be confidential and is intended only for the use of 

the recipient(s) named above, and may be legally privileged.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are 

hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly 

prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please re-send this communication to the sender and permanently 

delete the original and any copy of it from your computer system.  Thank you. 

 


